## Matraville Sports High School Works notification | 12 November 2024

Dear staff, parents and carers,

On Wednesday 6 November 2024, a damaged eave lining from the south-east corner of Building F was found at Matraville Sports High School.

The eave lining is listed on the school's asbestos register. The area is permanently inaccessible to students and staff and behind a school fence.

On Thursday 7 November, we engaged an independent hygienist to assess the damage and advise on next steps.

On Tuesday 12 November between the hours of 3:30 pm and 7 pm, specialist contractors will remove the damaged eave linings. A hygienist will be present to conduct air monitoring during the removal.

All work involving asbestos-containing materials will take place outside of school hours.

All work will be done in accordance with work health and safety laws and the NSW Department of Education's Asbestos Management Plan. Safety measures will be in place while work is being done. All work will be completed by licensed asbestos contractors and monitored by independent hygienists.

Once the work is completed, the independent hygienist will issue a clearance certificate. Contractors will replace the eave linings with non-hazardous material at a later date.

The health, safety, and wellbeing of the school and the local community is our highest priority.

Thank you for your cooperation during this important work.







NSW Department of Education

Email: schoolinfrastructure@det.nsw.edu.au Phone: 1300 482 651

www.schoolinfrastructure.nsw.gov.au

